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February 29, 1996

Elena Ruth Sassower
Coordinator
Center for Judicial

Accountability, Inc.
Box 69
Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is in response to your letter of January 24 in which you basically
restate the arguments you set forth in your letter of September 14, 1995.

On October 3,1995,I responded to your previous letter. As your recent
letter raises no new substantive issues, there is little I can say that I have not already
said.

The only new issue you raise is whether the Commission's Executive
Director has the authority to make certain decisions. However, this issue is not relevant
t_o the matters you have presented. As I informed you in my letter of October 3, the
Commission followed Judge Cahn's decision with respect to your complaint against the
Commission on Judicial Conduct. With regard to your complaint against the Attorney
General's office, you raised no matters for the Ccmmission to invesiigate. Thus, in
neither case was there a decision to be made within the discretion of the Commission.

Again" there is nothing for the Commission to pursue.

Verv"-trulv vours.
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